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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

June 2011 Grand Jury 
1 ; 
! [ 	

11 CR 3531 JAHUNITED ~~ATES OF AMERICA, 	 } Case No. 
, ! 	 } 

Plaintiff, ) l.N.Ql.£.IM~N:r 
i 

} 
[v. 	 } Title 18, U.S.C., Sees. 922(g} (1) 

) and 924(a} (2) - Felon in 
HABIB 	 SArB MUJICA, } Possession of a Firearm and 

) Ammunitioni Title 22, U.S.C., 
Defendant. ) Sees. 2778(b) and 2778(c} ­

I 
I 

) Exportation of Defense Articles 
I i 

I 
! 	 without a License------+-~--------------------) 

eigrand jury charges:T 
I 

Count 1 

lor about April 11, 2011, within the Southern District of01 
i I 

, 

Califo n~a, defendant HABIB SAYB MUJICA, being a person who had 

previo srY been convicted in a court, that is, the United States 
I 

Distri ti Court, Southern District of California, of a crime punishable 
i 

ilsonment for a term exceeding one year, that is, on or about 
, 

l1 3, 2008, of importation of marijuana, in violation of 
I 

Title 1!, United States Code, Sections 952 and 960, did knowingly and 
i 
~ly possess in and affecting 	 commerce firearms, that is, 

approxr~atelY 33 AR-15 -type lower receivers i in violation of Title 18 I 

Unite~ States Code, Sections 922(g} (1) and 924(a} (2).
I , 

/ / Ji I 
KKD:M LJnlv:Imperial 
8/9/1~ I 

\ 
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By: 

Attorney 

, 	 Count 2 
I 

On qr about April 11, 2011, within the Southern District of 
I 

califorfi.r' defendant HABIB SAYB MUJICA, knowingly and willfully 

exporte~ and caused to be exported from the United States to Mexico 

defe~se~ .~rtiCles, that is, approximately 33 AR-IS-type lower 

recel.ve sl, which were designated as defense articles on the United 
I 

States IM~nitions List, without having first obtained from the 

~t of State a license for such export and written 
, 

authori 	ation for such exporti in violation of Title 22, United States 

Jtions 2778(b} (2) and 2778(c}, and Title 22, Code of Federal 
r i 

RegulatliQns, Sections 121.1, 123.1, and 127.1. 


D~~D: August 10 1 2011. 
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